



RICK MULLENIX

Graphic Designer

I am an organized and detailed graphic designer with 17 years of experience that strives for excellence. I enjoy the vast amount of learning that comes with this field of work, as I get to know customers and businesses to find visual solutions for their needs. My personal style puts emphasis on balancing creativity with readability.

E: rickmullenix@me.com M: (606) 234-5180

A: 1091 Sasser School Rd. London, KY 40744

EDUCATION

Associates Degree in Visual Communications

Sinclair Community College
2003-2006

PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

Organized
Consistent
Detailed

SOFTWARE SKILLS

Adobe Illustrator
Adobe InDesign
Adobe Photoshop
Social Media
(Facebook, Instagram)
Ingage Presentation
Canva

Familiarity with
Wix
Squarespace
Microsoft Excel
Microsoft Word

WORK EXPERIENCE

- 2022-02 - 2022-05 **Creative Director**
Upwire Intelligent Lending, Terre Haute, IN (Remote)
- Responsible for all customer facing creative assets.
 - Develop branding for business licenses and franchisees.
 - Steward multiple social media presence and content creation.
- 2021-09 - 2022-02 **Graphic Designer**
Hinkle's Ink Spot Print Shop, Corbin, KY
- Responsible for daily design work and major projects.
 - Daily use of Adobe Illustrator, InDesign and Photoshop.
 - Primary customer contact in-person, phone and email.
- 2014-08 - 2021-08 **Graphic Designer**
Hinkle Printing, Inc., Corbin, KY
- Worked with design and production teams daily.
 - Produced a high volume of graphics for print.
 - Interacted closely with clients and built rapport.
- 2013-01 - 2015-12 **Freelance Graphic Designer**
London, KY
- Won over 250 Logo Design contests on 48HoursLogo.com.
 - Managed commission work for print and web use.
 - Community Manager position for 48HoursLogo.com.
- 2009-02 - 2012-02 **Graphic Designer**
Sign One One, London, KY
- Primary graphic designer for all projects.
 - Worked on many local and regional election campaigns.
 - Production assistance building and completing signs.
- 2007-02 - 2009-01 **Graphic Designer**
Signs Now, Beaver Creek, OH
- Completed daily design work on print and sign projects.
 - Used and maintained wide format printer.
 - Worked closely with design, production and sales teams.
- 2005-05 - 2007-01 **Graphic Designer**
Screen Works, Inc., Dayton, OH
- Worked with a design team for daily t-shirt designs.
 - Prepared designs for screen printing.
 - Production Artist for major brands A&F, Reebok and KTM.